
Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rami Yitzhak 
Principal 
Elias Brothers Group 
3570 Enterprise Avenue 
Suite #100 
Naples, FL 34104..,.. -.,-

Rami Yitzhak 
Tuesday, Ma 2, 2023 1:31 PM 
Renee Sloarf FWour7e~ n 

Ph: 239.359-0'80 
email: ramLyitzhak@elias-brothers.com 
www.el~ sbrothersgroup.com 

Froi Rick Roudebush <rrroudebush@gmail.com> 
sJnt: Monday, January 16, 2023 5:48 PM 
T : Rami Yitzhak <Rami.Yitzhak@elias-brothers.com> 
C : Roni Elias <Roni.Elias@elias-brothers.com> 

4 Joe. st-cw~ . 
""' po,i.,~ +- I Y -F0'2..7Yl?Jtt, '"" 

Ram , yes we understand your issues w· anyone who would want to opt out and appreciate you would consider any 
owners who may want to join a se your services. Also, yes to us getting the insurance flood reports to you. As 
explained, we sing and getting them to the owners first. We will get those to you as soon as we can this 
week. 
Thank you for speaking with me today, gentlemen. 
Rick 

On Mon, Jan 16, 2023 at 5:31 PM Rami Yitzhak <Rami.Yitzhak@elias-brothers.com> wrote: 

Hi Rick, 

Thank you for taking the time to talk with us earlier. Just a quick recap of our conversation, 

1. Adding or deleting units- you can add units anr:I we will do our best to accommodate the work in these units 
with our schedule. However, you can't delete units since we already included them all in our schedule (which 
part is already being done as we speak) for estimates, preliminary work, permits, materials' order, stocking 
materials in the units ... etc. 

2. Insurance field reports-you will send us as many reports as you get from the insurance by the middle of this 
week. 

Please let us know if you have any other questions or if we can help with anything else. 
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Thanks, 

Rami Yitzhak 

Principal 

Elias Brothers Group 

3570 Enterprise Avenue 

Suite #100 

Naples, FL 34104 

Ph: 239.354.2080 

email: rami.yitzhak@elias-brothers.com 

www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 
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